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MEMORANDUM NO. 18-10 

January 11, 2018 

Gregory Harrison, City Manager 
11 
JV 

A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director (JI{) 

Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 54.05 - Connection Charges and Rates 

Fax: (954) 545-7046 

When we initiated this "I Can Water" program in 2011 we inserted an end date in the ordinance 
in case the program wasn't successful. However, this Reuse program has been a big success. 
We have gone from 73 to 900 residential Reuse connections. Therefore, we would like to 
continue the program into the future and remove the ending date in the ordinance. 


